

# Dickinson Township 219 Mountain View Road Mount Holly Springs, PA 17065 Phone: (717) 486-7424 \(\phi\) Fax: (717) 486-8412 www.dickinsontownship.org

# PARKS & RECREATION BOARD MEETING August 22, 2022

#### **CALL TO ORDER**

Chairman Surcica called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM at the Dickinson Township Municipal Building located at 219 Mountain View Road in Mount Holly Springs, PA 17065.

### **ROLL CALL**

The following were present for the meeting: Julie Quigley, August Ginter and Alex Surcica.

**<u>VISITORS</u>** – Marge Bear, Rob Kole

**PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE** Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

### APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Julie Quigley motioned to approve the agenda. August Ginter seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

# **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

August Ginter motioned to approve the July 25, 2022 minutes. Julie Quigley seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

### **GENERAL PUBLIC INPUT** None

### **FINANCIAL STATUS**

August Ginter motioned to accept the Financial Report, as prepared by Marge Bear. Julie Quigley seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

# **NEW BUSINESS**

1.2023 Budget

The Board agreed to hold the following events in 2023, and to plan the budget accordingly: Bowling Night, Fishing Derby, Ice Cream Social, Fall Fest.

### 2. <u>Angelique Cianci-Hartman – Application to Serve on P&R Board</u>

August Ginter motioned to recommend the appointment of Angelique Cianci-Hartman to serve on the Park & Recreation Board. Alex Surcica seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

# **OLD BUSINESS**

1. Ice Cream Social

The report provided was reviewed, which showed there were 59 persons in attendance. A thank you letter will be sent to Deb of Kings Gap Store, who provided and served the ice cream and toppings, and Citizens Fire Company and Yellow Breeches EMS for having the emergency equipment on display and providing handouts to the children.

Suggestions for the next ice cream social included more advertising, holding the event in September after school starts, and using name tags to identify the Park & Recreation Board members and volunteers.

### 2. Fall Event

August Ginter motioned to hold the Fall Fest on Saturday, November 5, 2022, from 12 Noon to 3:00 PM at Stuart Park. The Board agreed to include the following events: Pumpkin decorating, hay ride, costume judging, popcorn, horse shoes, corn hole, pumpkin throwing, apple cider, possibly the National Guard climbing wall, and non-profit organizations to sell food.

Alex will provide the tractor for the hayride and the pumpkins. He will ask Kings Gap about using the cider press and what is involved with that. Augy will ask Penn Township Fire Company to use the trolley car to be used for the hay ride, and will ask Peter Hartman about getting the National Guard wall. Each member will contact several persons to volunteer their time that day to help with the event.

### 3. Bowling Event

Julie will contact Midway Bowling to secure a date in January/February 2023 and get details on holding a bowling event.

Supervisor Rob Kole was present and suggested looking into the Township paying a fee to surrounding townships or boroughs so that Dickinson Township residents could participate in their recreational programs at the Resident Rate instead of the Non-Resident rate. He suggested the Park & Recreation Board come up with some new ideas for events, and not just do things the way it always was done. He suggested having vendors at events as a way to generate income to be used for Park & Recreation purposes. He thanked the Board for volunteering their time to serve.

### **ADJOURNMEN**T

August Ginter motioned to adjourn at 6:02 PM. Julie Quigley seconded the motion and it passed unanimously. The next meeting will be held on September 26, 2022 at 5:00 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Marjorie E. Bear Recording Secretary